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From: Susan Bishop - NOAA Federal <susan.bishop@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 9:53 AM


To: Naseem.Alston


Cc: Jeromy Jording - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: recent salmon Harvest info?


Attachments: Harvest EnvBaseline section for CVO biop - 2019_sb.docx


Hi Naseem,


See if this hits the mark. Please let me know if you have any questions.


Susan


On Wed, Apr 24, 2019 at 6:14 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Hi Susan and Jeromy --

I'd like to follow-up with Naseem's request for you to give a red-face-test read-through of this document. It is


an excerpt from the Environmental Baseline section of the draft BiOp for the CVP/SWP consultation -- the


current big beast with an impossible deadline in the CV. Rosalie suggested we reach out to you to be sure that


the numbers reflected recent info.


We are quickly closing in on our internal milestones to have sections completed for the expedited clearance


process. Could you work a high-level review of this into the next week? And if you think that someone else


should look at this instead, could you let me know ASAP? It's just over three pages, and you can focus on the


highest level to be sure that we aren't way off-base if you are not able to give it a more detailed read.


Feel free to contact me or Naseem of you have any questions.


Thanks -

Cathy


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov>


Date: Mon, Apr 22, 2019 at 1:36 PM


Subject: Fwd: recent salmon Harvest info?


To: Cathy Marcinkevage <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA
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(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov>


Date: Thu, Apr 18, 2019 at 4:04 PM


Subject: Re: recent salmon Harvest info?


To: Susan Bishop - NOAA Federal <susan.bishop@noaa.gov>


Cc: Jeromy Jording - NOAA Federal <jeromy.jording@noaa.gov>


Hi Susan,


Thanks for your response earlier.


If you all have some time within the next two weeks to look at the section I sent before, I'd really appreciate it!


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/


On Tue, Apr 9, 2019 at 12:26 PM Susan Bishop - NOAA Federal <susan.bishop@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Nadeem


We are swamped with our annual PFMC meetings to plan for the seasons fisheries. We will need to get back


to you on this after April 16. Let us know if there is anything narrowly focused that we can get you in the


meantime if it is urgent.


Sent from my iPhone


On Apr 9, 2019, at 12:03 PM, Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Susan and Jeromy,


Rosalie del Rosario suggested I contact you to ensure we have the "best available info" on


salmon harvest.


We are working on a large consultation (California Central Valley-wide), and include a


section on "Harvest" in the Environmental Baseline section.


The attached is what the section looks like so far, with some comments from Rosalie (and


others).


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
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Please let me know if you can offer some updates, or references, or if there is someone else


more appropriate to check with.


Thank you for your help!


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/


<Harvest EnvBaseline section for CVO biop - 2019.docx>


--

Susan Bishop


Anadromous Salmon Harvest Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries Service WCR - Sustainable Fisheries Division


Office: 206-526-4587


susan.bishop@noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/

